From: Gallaghar, Robert

To: Nguyen, Jan; Hann, Patrick-John

Subject: FW: Fwd: NOWR AL-2019-307

Date: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 10:20:39 AM
Attachments: AL-2019-307.pdf

From: Stephen Klash <sklash@ohiomedphys.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 10:19 AM

To: Gallaghar, Robert <Robert.Gallaghar@nrc.gov>
Subject: [External_Sender] Fwd: NOWR AL-2019-307

Bob,

Enclosed is the final destination manifest and confirmation email from Chase Environmental for Ohio
Valley Medical Center's radioactive waste disposal.

Stephen J. Klash, MS DABR
OMPC Therapy, LLC

1681 Old Henderson Road
Columbus, Ohio 43220
888-245-6672, Ext. 30 (phone)
888-245-6511 (fax)

Follow us =2

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Shauna King <sking@chaseenv.com>
Date: Fri, Dec 13, 2019 at 10:50 AM
Subject: NOWR AL-2019-307

To: sklash@ohiomedphys.com <sklash@ohiomedphys.com>

Enclosed please find a copy of the stamped and signed NRC Form 540, manifest number
AL-2019-307, acknowledging receipt by Alaron Corp. of material shipped from your facility,
on October 2, 2019 from Ohio Valley Medical Center, Wheeling, WV. If you have any
questions concerning this shipment, please call us toll-free at (877) 389-2124.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Ohio Valley Medical Center, and
look forward to working with you in the future.

Thank you,
Shauna Hing

Chase Environmental Group Inc.


mailto:Robert.Gallaghar@nrc.gov
mailto:Janice.Nguyen@nrc.gov
mailto:Patrick-John.Hann@nrc.gov
http://www.ohiomedphys.com/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/ohio-medical-physics-consulting/
mailto:sking@chaseenv.com
mailto:sklash@ohiomedphys.com
mailto:sklash@ohiomedphys.com

NRC FORM 540 5. SHIPPER- NAME AND FACILITY SHIPPER ID #. <%, « - FT.NRC FORM $40 AND 540 PAGE 1 __1_PAGE(S) 8. Manifest Number
Chase Environmental Group, Inc. N/A . NRC FORM 541 AND S41A OF __1_PAGE(S) (Use this number on alf continuation pages)
UNIFORM LOW-LEVEL RADIOACTIVE 11450 Watterson Court X leouecror ) NRC FORM 542 AND 5424 —1_PAGE(S)
WASTE MANIFEST _locmwS:Q. KY 40299 PROCESSOR ' ADDITIONAL INFORMATION None PAGE(S) AL-2019-307
SHIPPING PAPER USER PERMIT NUMBER [SHIPMENT #  loeENERATOR TYPE (SPECIFY) ,‘ 9. CONSIGNEE-NAME AND FAGILITY ADDRESS Contact
1. EMERGENCY TELEPHONE NUMBE (INCLUDE AREA CODE) T-KY003-L19 N/A :_|Aaron Corporation Mike Otlowski
800-424-9300 CONTACT TELEPHONE # 2138 State Route 18 Telephone Number (include area code)
ORGANIZATION Janet Baker 865-250-4593 Wampum, PA 16157 724-535-5777
CHEMTREC _ WSDS # CHENO1RAD Customer #: 4395 [5. CARRIER NAME AND ADDRESS  [EPA ID # - [SIGNATURE-Authorized consignee scknovgding wasta reciont Date
AT ———— . ToTAL NuMBER oF SJ Transportation Co., Inc. NJD071629978 P o LO- 2~ w
[ 1 YES PACKAGES IDENTIFIED 1 PO Box 169 SHIPPING DATE { ) 10. Certification
[x] NO [ON THIS MANIFEST Woodstown, NJ 08098 10/2/2019 This mmg that the herein-named materials are acceptable for disposal, are properly classified,
4 DOES EPA REGULATED [ ] YES EPA MANIFEST NUMBER CONTACT TELEPHONE # described, packaged, marked, and labeled, and are in proper condition for transportation according to
[waste RECuRIG A MAFEST [x] NO Vince Mroz 856-994-5118 the appli of the D and the C:
rccousany This srpuenT? N/A Sl RE DATE ALTHORIZED SIGNAFURE TITLE DATE
‘ -y 16219 [T Fecd 70" 2-)
HM 11. U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION DESCRIPTION 12 A “ 7 Fad 4 16 7 6. TOTAL WEIGHT win S
(including proper shipping name, hazard class, UN 1D number. DOTLABEL | TRANSPORT PHYSICAL AND INDIVIDUAL TOTAL PACKAGE| Lsa/sco OR VOLUME NUMBER OF
and any additional Information) “RADIOACTIVE" INDEX CHEMICAL FORM RADIONUCLIDES ACTIVITY IN MBq CLASS m? PACKAGE
UN2315 Radioactive material, Type A package, 7 e Solid/Oxide Ba-133; Co-57; Cs-137; Eu-1 52; Sr-90 7.05E+02 N/A 0.212 AL-8S-W-19-385
X yelfow o.f
Qne drum with sources for disposal N-.
Generator Certification Statement:
The constituents of the waste manifested herein are known to the generator. There are no EPA
RCRA, pathogenic jor other hazards present other than those specifically listed on the Form 541.
Emergency Response Guide Reference: 163 : ,
Generator: Ohio Valley Medical Center :
’ .ﬁ&\\gﬁ,ﬁ\“\?‘\ /9/2/24 (1§
(] = 6ot Printhame | Signafture ate

. CONSIGNEE ORIGINAL

(MUST ACCOMPANY WASTE [N TRANSIT)






NRC FORM 540 5. SHIPPER- NAME AND FACILITY SHIPPER ID# 7. NRC FORM 540 AND 540A PAGE 1 _1__PAGE(S) 8. Manifest Number
Chase Environmental Group, Inc. N/A NRCFORMS41ANDS4ta  OF __1__PAGE(®S) (Use thls number on alt continuation pages)
UNIFORM LOW-LEVEL RADIOACTIVE 11450 Watterson Court X [coLLEcTOR NRC FORM 542 AND 5424 _1__PAGE(S)
WASTE MANIFEST Louisville, KY 40299 PROCESSOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION None PAGE(S) AL-2019-307
SHIPPING PAPER USER PERMIT NUMBER SHIPMENT #  JGENERATOR TYPE (SPECIFY) S. CONSIGNEE-NAME AND FACILITY ADDRESS Contact
1. EMERGENCY TELEPHONE NUMBE (INGLUDE AREA CODE) T-KY003-L19 N/A Alaron Corporation {Mike Otlowski
800-424-3300 CONTACT TELEPHONE # 2138 State Route 18 Telephone Number (Include area code)
ORGANIZATION Janet Baker 865-250-4593 Wampum, PA 16157 724-535-5777
CHEMTREC WSDS # CHENO1RAD Customer#: 4395  |6. CARRIER NAME AND ADDRESS ~ [EPA ID# SIGNATURE I waste raciapt Date
2 57443 AN EXCLUSIVE USE- SHIMENT? 3. TOTAL NUMBER OF SJ Transportation Co., Inc. NJD071629976
[ ] YES PACKAGES IDENTIFIED 1 PO Box 169 SHIPPING DATE 10. Certification
[x] NO ON THIS MANIFEST Woodstown, NJ 08098 10/2/2019 This is to certify that the herei d are for disposal, are properly classified,
4. DOES EPAREGULATED [ 1YES EPA MANIFEST NUMBER CONTACT TELEPHONE # described, packaged, marked, and labeled, and are in proper condition for transportation according to
wasTe RequRNG A MANIFEST [x] NO Vince Mroz 856-094-5118 Jthe appli T of the Department of T and the Co
[ cooupany THs sipvENT? N/A S RE DATE ALTHOR SIGNAFURE TITLE DATE
B ke 157219 [Jen X, Fee 70-2-/5
I_S 11. U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION DESCRIPTION 12 \ 3 v 14 / gm\ Q 16 17 18. TOTAL WEIGHT 18.1D \
{Including proper shipping name, hazard class, UN ID number. DOTLABEL | TRANSPORT PHYSICAL AND INDIVIDUAL TOTAL PACKAGE| LSA/SSCO  [orvoLume NUMBER OF
and any additional “RADIOACTIVE™ INDEX GHEMICAL FORM RADIONUCLIDES ACTIVITY IN MBg CLASS Bm PACKAGE
UN2915 Radioactive material, Type A package, 7 :vw“). S Solid/Oxide Ba-133; Co-57; Cs-137; Eu-152; Sr-90 7.08E+02 N/A 0.212 AL-$8-W.19-385
X el o, \

One drum with sources for disposal pry

Generator Certification Statement:
The constituents of the waste manifested herein are known to the generator. There are no EPA
RCRA, pathogenic or other hazards present other than those specifically listed on the Form 541.

Emergency Response Guide Reference: 163
Generator: Chio Valley Medical Center

Foplew T [lod

Prinfname

CONSIGNEE ORIGINAL ~ (MUST ACCOMPANY WASTE [N TRANSIT)






Additional Page

65. Safe-N-Dri

72, Dicapar KP200

NRC FORM 541 US NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION T MANIFEST TOTALS 2. MANIFEST NUMBER
NUMBER OF NET WASTE NETWASTE | SPECIAL NUCLEAR MATERIAL (grams)
UNIFORM LOW-LEVEL RADIOACTIVE PACKAGES voL mym WGHT g U-233 U-235 Pu TOTAL AL-2019-307
WASTE MANIFEST 1 0.212 m‘\ ¢ : NP NP NP NP 3.
CONTAINER AND WASTE DESCRIPTION 7.5 V : PAGE__1_OF_1__PAGE(S)
ACTIVITY (MBg/mCi) SOURCE 4. SHIPPER NAME
ALL NUCLIDES TRITIUM C-14 Tc-99 129 (kg) Chase Environmental Group
7.05E+02 MBq NP NP NP NP 0.00E+00 |SHIPPER 1D NUMBER
1.91E+01 mCi UL NA
DISPOSAL CONTAINER DESCRIPTION ' WASTE DESCRIPTION FOR EACH WASTE TYPE IN CONTAINER - 16. WASTE
5. CONTAINER & 7 8 9. SURFACE 10. SURFACE PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION 14. CHEMICAL DESCRIPTION 15. RADICLOGICAL DESCRIPTION TLASS
IDENTIFICATION CONTAINER WASTE AND RADIATION CONTAMINATION 11. WASTE 12. Approximate U 13. SORBENT WEIGHT INDIVIDUAL RAIONUCLIDES AND ACTIVITY (MBq) AND AS-A STABLE
NUMBER/ DESCRIPTION VOLUME CONTAINER LEVEL MBq/100 cm2 DESCRIPTOR | wastevoluuersy || SOLIDIFICATION CHEMICAL FORM / % CHELATING  JCONTAINER TOTAL: OR CONTAINER TOTAL ACTIVITY AU-A UNSTABLE
GENERATOR {Soa Nota 1) {m3) WEIGHT _X_usvir BETA- WGONTANER | STABILIZATION CHELATING AGENT AGENT AND RADIONUCLIDE PERCENT B-CLASS B
NUMBER (kg) ____mSvhr ALPHA GAMMA (Seo Note 2) { m3) MEDIA (See Note 3) IF>0.1% Nuclide M WQ mCi C-CLASS €
AL-SS-W-19-385 4 0.212 <3.67E-6 | <3.67E-5 36 0.212 | 100 Oxide/NP NP Ba-133 3.56E-02] 9.63E-04 NA
2028 % % Q : Co-57 3.77E+01| 1.02E+00
£ J * A Cs-137 8.53E+00 2.31E-01
e Eu-152 6.89E-02 1.86E-03
Sr-80 6.59E+02 1.78E+01
Package total 7.06E+02! 1.91E+01
NOTE 1: Container Descnption Codes. For containers/ Note 2: Wasta Deacriptor Codes. {Choose up to threa which predominate by volume.} [Nots 3: For solidificatian modia that meet disposal site structurat stabllity requiraments, the numericat code must be followed by ™S
wasta roquiring disposal In approved structuns] ovarpacics, 20. Charcoat 2. Domalition Rubble 38, Evaportor For afl ton madis, tho vander (manufocture® and brand narse st also bo idantfied n fam 13, Cods 100 = NOKE REQUIRED.
the numerical code must be followed by “OP *. 21, incinerstor Ash 30. Catien lon Exchange Media Cancentrates
1. Wooden Box or Crate 9. Damineralizar 2. Soll 1. Artlon lon Exchangs Medim 39, Compactible Trash Sorption Solidification
2. Matal Box 10. Gas Cyfindar 23. Gas 2. Mbxod Bod lon Exchange Medin 40. Noncampactiblo Trash 60. Speedi Dsi 65. Florco 73, Dicaped HPS00 9. Othar. Doscriba 90, Comnent 100, None
3. Plastic Drum or Palt 14. Bulk, Unpackagod Waste 24, Ol 3. Contaminated Eguipment 41. Animal Cercass 61. Celatom §7.Florco X 74. Petroset in e 13, or 91. Gonerato (Encapsulation) Roqtrad
4, Matat Drunt o Poll 12. Unpackaged Components 25, Aquoous Liguid 34, Organic Liquid (Excapt CH) 42. Blotogical Matorial (Excapt Animal C{62. Floor Dry/ 8. Soli-A-Sorb 75. Petrosot il addttional page 2. Bitumen
5. Matal Tank or Linar 13. High integelty Container 26, Filtor Madia 35, Glassware or Labwaro Carcass Superfine 9. Chemsil 30 76. Aquasat 93. Vinyl Chioride
6. Cancrete Tank or Liner 19, Other. describe In itam 8, 27. Mochanical Fiter 36. Seslod Sourca/Davice 42 Kctivated Material 63. HI D 70. Chomait 50 77. Aquasat I 94, Vinyl Ester Styreno
7. Potyothylono Tank or Liner or addtienal pago 20 EPA or State 37. Paint or Plating 53. Other, Describa I em 14, ar 64, Safe-T-Sorb 71. Charnsll 3030 99. Other. Dascribe in itom 13,
8. Fiberglass Tank of Liner Hazardous.

ot AddHtional Pago






NRC FORM 542 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 1. WASTE COLLECTORPROCESSOR 2. MANIFEST NUMBER
(5-1998) NAME SHIPPER USE ONLY
UNIFORM LOW-LEVEL RADIOACTIVE Chase Environmental Group, Inc. AL-2019-307
WASTE MANIFEST HDENTIFICATION NUMBER
T-KY003-L19 3.
MANIFEST INDEX AND REGIONAL COMPACT TABULATION SHIPPING DATE PAGE_1_OF _1_PAGE(S)
List all original "PROCESSED WASTE" before "COLLECTED WASTE". 10/2/2019
4. 5. 3 7 e s 10. 11, AS PROCESSEDI/COLLECTED TOTAL
GENERATOR GENERATOR NAME GENERATOR PREPROCESSED MANIFEST NUMBER WASTE ORIGINATING
IDENTIFICATION PERMIT NUMBER FACILITY WASTE unosRwhicHwaste | CODE compact A SOURCE 8. SNM C. ACTIVITY D. VOLUME
NUMBER AND TELEPHONE NUMBER ADDRESS {OR MATERIAL) 1OR MATERIAL f— or MATERIAL
VOLUME RECEVED AND DATE e-coucente STATE (MBq) (m3)
(m3) OF RECEPT kg) (@)
2028 Ohio Valley Medical Center 2000 Eoff Street 0.212 NA C Wv 0.00E+00 NP 7.05E+02 0.212
Wheeling, WV 26003
304-234-8561
TOTALS OF ALL PAGES (NRC FORMS 542 AND 542A)
C 0.00E+00| 0.00E+00 | 7.05E+02 | 2.12E-01

NRC FORM 542 (5-1998)







200 Sam Rayburn Parkway | Lenoir City, TN 37771
Phone: 865-816-6015 | Fax: 865-816-6251 | E-Mail: sking@chaseenv.com
www.chaseenv.com



mailto:sking@chaseenv.com
http://www.chaseenv.com/

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






